



City of Coconut Creek

Application for Education Advisory Board

The information requested below is for consideration of appointment to the City's Education Advisory Board. Please complete and return this form to the City Clerk, along **WITH a brief resume** of your education and experience by or before Monday, April 5, 2020.

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Documents relating to city business are public records and are available to the public and media upon request. Your information provided within this application may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If your information meets an exemption pursuant to state statute, please advise the City Clerk.

Last Name: Hurley

First

Phone: 954-330-7199

Name: Robert Enter first name

Alternate Phone: 945-328-9963

Home Address: 4030 NW 54 Court

E-mail: omegacoach@bellsouth.net

The Education Advisory Board is comprised of five regular members and one alternate member who serve a one-year term. The members are appointed by the City Commission and given the responsibility of acting in an advisory capacity in matters regarding educational issues that will impact the quality of education for residents. They will recommend city education activities and programs for children, their parents, and their schools and participate in quarterly luncheon meetings with school principals and city commission.

To the extent practicable, board appointments shall be based on the following considerations:

- City residents who are parents of students enrolled in any elementary, middle, high, or technical school physically located within the City of Coconut Creek, and are active members of the school's Parent Teacher Organization or School Advisory Committee; or
- City residents who are teachers or administrators retired from or currently employed at any elementary, middle, high, or technical school physically located within the City of Coconut Creek.

Preference will be given to applicants who have completed Coconut Creek Citizen's Academy.

The board meets on a bi-monthly basis, no less than 5 times per year. Appointments will be made at April 23, 2020, City Commission Meeting.

Please mark Yes OR No for each of the following questions:

1. Are you at least 18 years of age, a City resident who is a parent of student(s) in an elementary, middle, high, or technical school located in Coconut Creek, and an active members of the school's PTO or SAC?
 Yes No
2. Are you least 18 years of age, a City resident who is a teacher or administrator retired from or currently employed at any elementary, middle, high, or technical school located within the City of Coconut Creek?
 Yes No
3. Are you least 18 years of age, a City resident or owner of an education related business who demonstrates a strong and sincere commitment to the enhancement of education of the children of Coconut Creek?

4. Do you hold a public office? Yes No
5. Are you employed by the City? Yes No
6. Are you a member of another City Board? Yes No
7. Have you ever served on a City Board? Yes No
8. Will you be away from the City for extended periods of time? Yes No
9. Are you available to participate in quarterly luncheon meetings in addition to the board meetings? Yes No
10. Have you graduated from the City's Citizen Academy? Yes No

Signature: Robert Hurley

Date: 4/2/2020

Robert Hurley

Retired School Board of Broward County Educator

Phone [954-330-7199] e-mail [omegacoach@bellsouth.net]

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Served as a member on the Educational Advisory Board for the City of Coconut Creek, 2019-2020. 41 years of service to Broward County Public Schools as a classroom instructor, Coach and Behavior Specialist. My teaching areas were Physical Education, Health and Exceptional Student Education. Duties included Head Track & Field, Wrestling and Football coaching.

- SAC Team Member
- Mentor
- Conflict Resolution
- SIP Team Member
- Individual Focus
- Leadership
- RTI Chair Person
- Athletic Coach
- Time Management

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|--|---------------------|
| Monarch High School | 2018-present |
| Assistant Track and Field Coach | |
| Coconut Creek High School | |
| Behavior Specialist; Head Track and Field Coach | 2010-2016 |
| • Developed academic and behavior strategies for at risk students. | |
| Coral Glades High School | |
| Behavior Specialist; Head Track and Football Coach | 2003-2010 |
| • Introduced positive reinforcement techniques for academic success. | |
| • Developed academic and behavior strategies for at risk students. | |
| Crystal Lakes Middle School | 2000-2003 |
| Behavior Specialist; Head Track Coach | |
| • Duties included positive behavior, academic and mentoring plans. | |
| Coconut Creek High School | 1989-2000 |
| Classroom Instructor; Head Track Coach and Football Coach | |
| • Taught Exceptional Education to motor, intellectual and behavior challenged students | |
| Fort Lauderdale High School | |
| Classroom Instructor; Football and | 1974-1989 |
| • Taught Physical Education, Health and Exceptional Student Education | |

Robert Hurley

Retired School Board of Broward County Educator
Phone [954-330-7199] e-mail [omegacoach@bellsouth.net]

EDUCATION

Bachelors of Science and Education

Florida A&M University Tallahassee, Florida

Florida State University Tallahassee, Florida

Nova University Davie, Florida

ROBERT HURLEY

4030 NW 54 Court
Coconut Creek, FL 33073
954-330-7199
omegacoach@bellsouth.net

REFERENCES

Billy Cole

Senior Pastor
Real Life Church
4001 NW 63 Street
Coconut Creek, FL 333073
954-698-0903 | www.realifeag.tv

Senior Pastor

James Neer

Principal
Monarch High School
5050 Wiles Road
Coconut Creek, FL 33073
754-322-1400

Scott Fiske

Principal
Coconut Creek High School
1400 NW 44th Avenue
Coconut Creek, FL 33066
754-322-0350
